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Holsman, Laura

From: Taylor, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 10:38 AM
To: Beck, Dan; Bill Malcolm; Blake Mertens; Brent Ross; Carl Lumley; Carl Monroe; Dave 

Linton; Davis, Jeff; Dianna Vuylsteke; Dietrich, Natelle*; Dottheim, Steve; Ed Downey; 
Floyd Gilzow; Gaye Suggett; Gunn, Kevin; Harden, Joshua; Henry Robertson; Holsman, 
Laura; Hughes, Mark; Hyneman, Chuck; Jarrett, Terry; Kathleen Henry; Kathleen Logan 
Smith; Keevil, Jeff; Kenney, Robert; Lois Liechti; Mantle, Lena; Maurice Brubaker; Maxine 
Lipeles; Mckinnie, Adam; Mills, Lewis; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; Rob Janssen; Rob Land; 
Rogers, John; Schallenberg, Bob; Sierra Club; Sundermeyer, Susan; Taylor, Michael; 
Thompson, Kevin; Tim Rush; Voss, Cherlyn; Warren Wood; Wheeler, Janet; Wilbers, 
Brenda; Williams, Nathan; Chris Feeney; Elliott, David; Eric Jasso; Feeler, Steve; Ghomsi, 
Noumvi; Hernandez, Jennifer; Lange, Shawn; Robynn Andracsek; Schmidt, Aaron

Subject: Missouri Public Service Commission Case EW-2012-0065
Attachments: EW-2012-0065 Order.pdf

On August 30, 2011, the Missouri Public Service Commission issued an order opening an investigation into the cost of 

compliance with federal environmental regulations (copy attached).  In this order, the Staff was directed to lead a 

working group to perform this investigation and draft a report.  The report will be filed no later than May 1, 2012. 

The first meeting for this working group has been scheduled for Wednesday, October 26 at the Governor Office Building, 

Jefferson City, Missouri.  It is anticipated that each of the investor‐owned utilities will present information at this 

meeting.  Other participants will be provided an opportunity to make presentations.  Additional details regarding this 

meeting will be provided at a later date. 

Please review the addressees on this e‐mail and inform me of any other people that should be included in future 

notifications.  If you would like to schedule a non‐utility presentation for this initial meeting, please inform me by 

September 27, 2012.  If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Mike Taylor 

573‐526‐5880 

 


